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Andy Peters

From: Andy Peters
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:19 AM
To: 'PINNEY Mike * DEQ'
Subject: RE: Molalla Temperature Data: 

Ah! That DMR is from 2020 when we first began using net DMR! I will look in to submitting correction. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Andy 
 

From: PINNEY Mike * DEQ <Mike.PINNEY@deq.oregon.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:36 AM 
To: Andy Peters <apeters@cityofmolalla.com> 
Subject: RE: Molalla Temperature Data:  
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From: Andy Peters <apeters@cityofmolalla.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:25 AM 
To: PINNEY Mike * DEQ <Mike.PINNEY@deq.oregon.gov> 
Subject: RE: Molalla Temperature Data:  
 
Mike, could we please get some more information from Aliana on her question? We are not seeing temperatures >100 degrees C indicated. From NetDMR: 
January shows 9.8 degree 7-day high and a 10.2 daily max; February 9.4 degree 7-day high and a 10.4 daily max; March had a 16.0 degree 7-day high and a 16.9 
daily max.  
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Thanks,  
 
Respectfully, 
 
Andy Peters, Public Works Div Manager 
315 Kennel Ave. | PO Box 248 |Molalla, OR  97038 
Phone – 503.759.0220  
Email – apeters@cityofmolalla.com 
Website – http://www.cityofmolalla.com 
 
 
 

From: PINNEY Mike * DEQ <Mike.PINNEY@deq.oregon.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:43 PM 
To: Andy Peters <apeters@cityofmolalla.com> 
Subject: FW: Molalla Temperature Data:  
 
Andy,  
 
See below.  
Can you look at the actual and submitted data and reconcile? I hope the correct data is available. 
 
Michael Pinney PE 
Senior Environmental Engineer 
Northwest Region – Source Control 
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality 
700 NE Multnomah St., Suite 600  
Portland OR, 97232 
971-227-1765 
 
 
 
 

From: BRITSON Aliana * DEQ <Aliana.BRITSON@deq.oregon.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 12:08 PM 
To: PINNEY Mike * DEQ <Mike.PINNEY@deq.oregon.gov> 
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Cc: PRICHARD Emma * DEQ <Emma.PRICHARD@deq.oregon.gov>; BENTZ Mark * DEQ <Mark.BENTZ@deq.oregon.gov> 
Subject: Molalla Temperature Data:  
 
Hi Mike, 
  I was doing some draft RPAs for the city of Molalla in anticipation of their permit renewal in 2023 and I noticed that in ICIS/NetDMR they reported some very, 
very high daily maximum and high 7 day average effluent temperatures for January, February, and March (in the 100s of degrees C). Given just how high the 
temperatures are and the fact that this is a domestic wastewater treatment plant I have a feeling that this may likely be a data entry error. Unless the permittee 
confirms and corrects the error I will need to use the officially reported data in the RPAs for permit renewal, which may result in the permittee getting a limit for 
analytes like pH and ammonia.  
 
As the compliance inspector, would you be able to reach out to the permittee and confirm if this is a data error and have the permittee correct the issue in 
NetDMR? 
   Regards, 
Aliana 
 
Aliana Britson, Ph.D. 
Permit Developer 
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality 
Water Quality Permitting and Program Development  
700 NE Multnomah St., Suite #600 Portland, OR 97232 
Office Phone: (503) 229-6044 Cell Phone: (503) 887-6410 
Email: aliana.britson@deq.oregon.gov 
 
PUBLIC RECORDS LAW DISCLOSURE: This is a public document. This email may be subject to the state retention schedule and made available to the 
public.  
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Andy Peters

From: Andy Peters <apeters@cityofmolalla.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 10:49 AM
To: PINNEY Mike * DEQ
Subject: Touching base on extention request

Mike, just touching base: I'm sorry for the delay, I've been out on sick leave, but I should be able to get you this letter from the City addressing plant construction 
schedules we discussed by early next week if not sooner. I hope you are doing okay in thus heat wave, stay safe! 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Andy Peters 
City of Molalla 


